



MADALINA CHITEZ

SENIOR RESEARCHER BACKGROUND INFO

Since June 2017, I have been conducting research at the West University of Timisoara, Romania, my home country, coordinating the ROGER project for a period of five years. I am happy to contribute, in this way, to the development of research in corpus linguistics and academic writing in the Romanian context.



RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Corpus Linguistics
- Academic Writing
- University Writing
- Didactic Genres
- English as a Foreign Language
- Digital Humanities
- Romanian Learner English



CONTACT DETAILS

Address: West University off Timisoara
Department of Modern Languages and
Literatures Faculty of Letters, History and
Theology Bul. V Parvan 4, 300223 Timisoara
Romania

Email: madalina.chitez@e-uvt.ro

Website: <https://roger.projects.uvt.ro/>

EDUCATION

May 2020

West University of Timisoara

Habilitation in Philology (Linguistics)
Habilitation Thesis: *Applied Linguistics
in the Digital Age: Exploring Multiple
Corpus-Related Research Paths*

Oct. 2006 - March 2011

**Albert-Ludwig University of
Freiburg, Germany**

PhD (Dr. Phil.) in English Linguistics
PhD Thesis: *Learner corpus profiles: the
case of Romanian Learner English*

Apr. 2004 - May 2006

**Albert-Ludwig University of
Freiburg, Germany**

*M.A. in Linguistics (Master of European
Linguistics)*

*M.A. Thesis: Verb Analyses in Romanian
Dialects - Perfect Simple in Wallachia
and Transylvania*

Oct. 1996 - June 2000

**Transilvania University of Brasov,
Romania**

B.A. in Foreign Languages

Specialisation: foreign languages and
literatures (English and French),
translation studies

RESEARCH & WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2017 - Present

West University of Timisoara, Romania

Senior researcher / Project manager at the Department of Modern Languages and Literatures, Faculty of Letters, History and Theology, coordinating the RESUPH platform (since April 2019); President of the CODHUS Research Centre (since October 2019); Project manager of DACRE (since January 2021: <https://dacre.projects.uvt.ro/>)

Nov. 2011 - Apr. 2017

Oct. 2010 - Nov. 2011

University of Zurich, Switzerland Winterthur

Research assistant

Post-doctoral researcher at the Department of Applied Linguistics,

Oct. 2009 - June 2010

University of Zurich, Switzerland

Research and teaching assistant at the Department of Computational Linguistics & Department of English Linguistics

Sept. 2008 - Oct. 2008

Jesus College, Oxford, UK

Research intern at Jesus College, Oxford, UK

Jan. 2008 - Sept. 2008

Albert-Ludwig University of Freiburg, Germany

Doctoral student programme manager at International Graduate Academy (IGA)

Jan. 2006 - March 2011

Albert-Ludwig University of Freiburg, Germany

Corpus collection project coordinator

April 2006 - June 2006

University of Siena, Italy

Research intern at the Department of English for Economics & Business

Sept. 2000 - Apr. 2004

National College "Dr. Ioan Mesota", Brasov, Romania

Permanent teacher of English and French